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Waste Technical Ameiidment in respect of KMK Metals Recycling Limited at Cappincur 
Industrial Estate, Daingeaii Road, Tullamore, CO Offaly. 

Deal- Mr Kyck 

I refer to your application for a Waste Technical Ameiidineiit in respect of KMK Metals 
Recycling Limited at Cappincur Industrial Estate, Daingean Road, Tullainore, County 
Offaly. 

I am to advise you i n  accordance with Regulation 42(8)(a) of tlie European 
Coininunities (Birds and Natural Habitats) Regulations 201 1 and 201 3 that the Agency 
has made a determination that an Appropriate Assessment is not required as tlie project, 
individually or in  combination with other plans or projects, is not likely to have a 
significant effect on a European site(s). Notification of this determination is attached 
for your reference. 

The application and associated correspondence, including acknowledgements, 
notifications and general correspondence are available to view on the Agency website 
at www.epa.ie. You are advised to refer to the website for information on the progress 
of the application. 

Please direct any further correspondence in relation to this matter to Administration, 
Office of Cliinate, Licensing & Resource Use, Environinental Protection Agency, 
Headquarters, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford. 

Yours sincerely 

Dorota Richards 
Programme Officer 
Environmental Licensing Programme 


